Jessica Cherry

Hopkinsville, KY 42240 JCherry0007@att.net +1 270 839 9973

Knowledgeable Registered Nurse with over 10 years of experience in delivering comprehensive patient care. Advanced skill working with diverse patient populations. Demonstrated ability to foster relationships and coordinate with healthcare professionals to advance patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

MDS Nurse

Christian Health Center - Hopkinsville, KY March 2021 to Present

Completing state mandated assessments and developing a plan of care.

Dialysis nurse

DaVita - Hopkinsville, KY November 2020 to February 2021

1. Review physician orders for dialysis patients, collects pre-treatment dialysis data, and reviews patient records prior to dialysis. Conducts pre-dialysis patient assessment including obtaining patient vital signs and assessing the patient s vascular access, laboratory findings, and the patient s general health.

MDS Nurse

BRADFORD HEIGHTS NURSING & REHAB CENTER - Hopkinsville, KY January 2012 to November 2020

- Coordinated completion of resident assessments in accordance with current federal and state regulations.
- Verified quality of assessments in accurately reflecting physical, mental and psychosocial status of each resident.
- Reviewed and validated care plan reports and monitored follow-up actions to identify systemic deficiencies.
- Helped develop comprehensive resident assessment and care plans for 100-bed facility.

Charge Nurse

BRADFORD HEIGHTS HEALTH AND REHAB - Hopkinsville, KY December 2009 to January 2012

- Administered prescribed medications and started intravenous fluids to address patient symptoms and underlying etiologies.
- Facilitated patient admission, transfer and discharge processes.
- Presented information regarding diagnoses, conditions, illnesses, treatments and outcomes to patients and families in clear, easy-to-understand terminology.

Education

Associate's degree in Registered Nursing

Jefferson Community College - Louisville, KY January 2014 to May 2015

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE in APPLIED SCIENCE

Jefferson COmmunity COllege - Louisville, KY May 2015

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

RN

Expires: October 2021

State: KY

Skills

- IV drug therapy management
- Medication and IV administration
- · Computerized charting specialist
- Medication administration expert
- Diabetes management
- Geriatric treatment knowledge
- · Colostomy care familiarity
- Organization
- Planning and coordination
- Supervision
- Customer service
- Developing care plans
- MDS
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Dialysis Experience
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Epic

BLS Certification